Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Robin [BL_Robin@centurytel.net]

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 3:15 PM
To: Bockman, Jacqueline

Subject: Schmill

September 6, 2006

VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Jacqueline Bockman
Workers' Compensation Court
P.O. Box 537

Helena, MT 59624-0537

RE:  Schmill Common Fund

Dear Jackie:

FILED

SEP - ¢ 2008

g TICEOF
WORKERS COMPENSATION JUDG:
HELENA MONTAwA

The following is a list of the insurers we agree to dismiss from the common fund claim in regard to the

Schmill matter:

American Fire & Casualty Co.
Atlanta International Ins. Co.
Avonmark Ins. Co.

Fort Wayne Health/Casualty Ins. Co.
Guideone Mutual Ins. Co.
Hanover Ins. Co.

Lumber Mutual Ins. Co.
Montana Resources
Navigators Ins. Co.

Ohio Casualty Ins. Co.

Ohio Security Ins. Co.

Thank you for your assistance in regard to this matter.

Sincerely,

LAURIE WALLACE
BOTHE & LAURIDSEN, P.C.

LW/rs

9/8/2006

Providence Property & Casualty Ins.
Reliance Direct Ins. Co.

Reliance National Indemnity Co.
Reliance National Ins. Co.

Security National Ins. C.

Shell Pipeline Corp.

Trinity Universal Ins. Co. of Kansas
Trinity Universal Ins. Co.

Vigilant ins. Co.

Villanova Ins. Co.

West American Ins. Co.
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